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Tuesday - October 24, 1967 !
MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT Jﬁf}ﬂ/ ,L/J/
SUBJECT: Diaz Ordaz Visit

As part of the Diaz Ordaz visit program, Secretory Rusk and Foreign
Minister Carrillo Flores will sign an act legalizing the transfer of
Chamizal on Friday, October 27.

The ceremony will be in the Fish Room starting at 5:30 p.m. The timing
corresponds with the end of your second visit with Fresident Diaz Ordaz
so that you and he can drop in. Neither you nor the Mexican President
are expected to make remarks.

At the start of the ceremony, Secretary Rusk will describe the signi-
ficance of the document to be signed. George Christian can put out a
short statement covering the event (Tabh A).

Subject to your approval, 1 propese to invite the persons on the list at
Tab B,

Given the space available, I recommend that press coverage be handled
by US and Mexican pools. Since the principal actors will be the Foreign
Secretaries, the Mexican press group should be agreeable to this arrange-
ment.

W. W. Rostow

Attachments - Tab A, suggested ﬁreas statement,
- Tab B, 1llst of persons to be invited.

Approve press
statement (Tab A)

a2 me

Approve guest list

See me >

cec - Jim Jones
Ceorge Christian
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Tuesday - October 24, 1967

Mr., President:

Herewith a memo from Ray Telles describing the recent joint
session of the Border Development Commission in Mexico Cty.
It tells how far they have advanced in developing a joint study
program.

He has still not given us the list of specific projects you asked
for by mid-September. He assures me that it will be ready very
soon.

We are considering how to marry the joint Presidential statement

Telles proposes with the communique which you and President
Diaz Ordaz will issue,

W. W. Rostow

Attachment

Telles memorandum,
10/23/67.


























































































































